
SUMMARY

I provide custom interactive web applications to a wide range of clients. I specialize in PHP & MySQL programming and have created custom enterprise level applications for companies like Anheuser Busch, AT&T, Monsanto and Syngenta.

Portfolio: <http://www.ManifestInteractive.com>

EDUCATION

Webster University, St. Louis, MO

2000 - 2004

Bachelor of Arts in Interactive Media, Web Developer Certification
Concentrations: Web Design/Development, Audio/Video Production

EXPERIENCE

Vivid Sky, St. Louis, MO

March 2008 - May 2009

Director of Technology

Developed the SkyBOX Personal Sports Network allowing fans instant access to exclusive, limitless game content through their personal Apple iPhone or iPod Touch. Developed custom Adobe Flash-based video editing suite, enabling staff to create play-by-play clips from four camera angles and instantly deliver video to awaiting fans. Responsible for research and development, Linux administration, project management and future technology planning for the entire company.

Gigoit, Inc., Portland, OR

2006 - Present

Owner, President & Chairman of the Board

Developed a public service website using Linux, Apache, PHP and MySQL where users can donate and receive unwanted items within their neighborhood and keep useful products out of landfills. Responsible for maintaining 501(c)(3) tax exempt status, research and development, project management, marketing and overseeing all business operations.

Manifest Interactive LLC, Portland, OR

2002 - Present

Owner & Founder

Worked directly with large companies to research and develop custom applications to replace the archaic systems often used as the backbone of their organization. Our web-based PHP/MySQL applications increase productivity and allow for a secure working environment from anywhere in the world.

Genesco, St. Louis/Columbia, MO

1997 - 2000

Store Manager (Jarman/Journeys)

Responsible for Team Leadership, Training/Skills Development, Vendor and Customer Relations, Written/Verbal Communication, Team Support, Troubleshooting, Closing the Sale, Customer Service and Quality Assurance, Client Relations and Problem Resolution.

AWARDS

Grand Prize Winner of Rockstar Games Upload4 Multimedia Design Contest: Worked with a partner to build an exploration of alternative means to progress through a surreal, other-worldly scene. May of 2006

Best Media Website: Collegiate Broadcaster Inc., Marshall University, 2002. National Student Production Award. KGLX.org - Webster University national Finalist 2002

Golden Web Award: International Association of Webmasters and Designers, 2002 to 2003. Excellence achieved in Web Design, Content and Creativity.